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Bockman, Jacqueline

From: Bockman, Jacqueline
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2005 2:47 PM

To: Harrington, Thomas J.; Heringer, Michael P.; Hunt, James G.; Luck, Bradley J.; Murphy, Thomas J.; Sandier, David
M.
Cc: Mike McCarter (E-mail); Wilson, Clara; Kessner, Patricia

Subject: Satterlee v. Lumberman’s Mut.; WCC 2003-0840

Counsel,

On March 3, 2005, the Court e-mailed all counsel of record a draft "Notice of Opportunity to Appear and
Intervene” in the above matter. We also asked if the Reesor list of insurers and self-insurers was appropriate
to use.

As of today, March 16, 2005, we have only received a reply from Mr. Hunt. If the Court does not receive any
comments by Friday, March 18, 2005, we will mail out the notice as drafted and will use the list of insurers
and self-insureds compiled in the Reesor matter, which is pulled from the Department’s records, utilizing the
dates of July 1, 1987, through December 22, 2004.

Thank you.

Jackic Bocman * FILER

Workers' Compensation Court
jpockman@mt.gov MAR 1 ¢ 2005

OFFICE O+
WORKER'S COMPENSATION JUDGE
HELENA, MONTANA
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